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Beth Keating, Esquire                     STAFF’S FOURTH DATA REQUEST 
215 South Monroe Street Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 140051-GU - 2014 depreciation study by Florida City Gas. 

Dear Mrs. Keating: 

 By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida City Gas (Company or FCG) 
provide responses to the following data requests.  Please provide the responses to this data 
request in Excel or Word format with formulas intact and unlocked, as applicable. 
 

Please refer to Account 392 Transportation Equipment for questions 1-4 below. 
 

1. What is FCG’s policy with respect to the retirement of its motor vehicles – e.g., based on 
age, mileage? 

2. Please provide a list of each vehicle in service as of December 31, 2013, by vehicle 
account, showing the in-service date, original cost, and age. 

3. For each of the years 2009-2013, please provide a list of each vehicle retired by vehicle 
account with the associated in-service date, amount retired, salvage realized, and cost of 
removal incurred. 

4. Please refer to 2013 Net Salvage – Final.xls, page 19, of FCG’s Depreciation Study, for 
the salvage analysis of this account 392: 

a. Does the retirement of $1,724,433 in 2011 relate to any resale of the vehicles?  If the 
response is affirmative, have all the proceeds been booked as salvage?  If the 
response is negative, please explain why not and specify how much (the amount and 
the percentage) has not been booked.   

b. Does each of the retirement, in 2009, 2010 and 2013 respectively, relate to any resale 
of the vehicles?  If the response is affirmative, have all the proceeds been booked as 
salvage?  If the response is negative, please explain why not and indicate how much 
(the actual amount and the percentage) has not been booked. 
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Please refer to Attachment A - C of the Depreciation Study for the following questions. 

5. Account 395 Laboratory Equipment. Please confirm that this account has been fully 
depreciated and explain whether FCG has any extended service plan for the account. 

6. Account 397 Comm~nication Equipment. Please confirm that this account has been fully 
depreciated. Please explain whether FCG has any extended service plan for the account. 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Monday, July 21 , 
2014, with Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard 
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. In addition, please provide an electronic copy 
of this response (with formulas intact and unlocked) to the following email addresses: 
jwu@psc.state.fl.us and cklancke@psc.state.fl.us Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6220 if 
you have any questions. 

CMK/ace 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 




